----- Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 4 September 2023 7:36 AM
To:

I —— Xx
Subject: FW: National's Chris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts at lﬂ%

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognis @nd know the
content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Oh right, here we go - (L
Nga Mihi/Fa’afetai @ g%
Talofa. Malo le soifua ma le lagi e mama — warm greetin % \

Reach us on our local channels: Hutt Valley website | CC Facebook | HV

Facebook | CC Linke H

& orkMQ 30 — 3pm

To:
Subject: National's Chris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts at Kainga Ora

External email - take care with links and attachments

Bishop is yet to reveal the social housing policy the party will take to the election, but when asked if there will
be job losses at Kainga Ora he said "hope so". p = o
https://urldefense.com/v3/__ https://www.stuff.co.nz/national/politics/1 3286024 | /nationals-chris-bishop-
g(romlses-radlcal-refonn-aﬁ-jo uts-at-kinga-ora’cid=app-iPhone _ ;!!'A3teau8g8Q!SjrfZhhAEbMI9g AaVh-
TIN2iXqhu8BEPjI3Gz1 tuD30Y 8hnuLT4xHUGVZTsw z3rWAY§b‘65TdnHDanbngtLGZle zZZMY$

Sent from my iPhone

This email or attachment(s) may contain confidential or legally privileged information intended for the sole use
of the addressee(s). Any use, redistribution, disclosure, or reproduction of this message, except as intended, is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender and remove all copies of the message,
including any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed in this email (unless otherwise stated) may not
represent those of Te Whatu Ora.



----- Original Message-----
From: °()@)

Sent: 4 September 2023 10:21 AM
To: 2(2)(@)

Subject: F'wd: National's Chris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts at Kainga'Ora

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unlessyou recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: @@ O

Date: 3 September 2023 at 10:00:43 AM'NZST

To:92)@) .~ = =~

Subject:National's Chris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts at
Kainga Ora

Bishop is'yetito reveal the social housing policy the party will take to the
election; but when asked if there will be job losses at Kainga Ora he said
"hope,so™.

https://www.stuff.co.nz/national/politics/13286024 1 /nationals-chris-bishop-
promises-radical-reform-and-job-cuts-at-kinga-ora?cid=app-iPhone

Sent from my iPhone




----- Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 3 September 2023 10:27 AM
To:
Subject: National's Chris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts at Kainga Ora\/

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the Wnow the
content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button. ?
Q w

Bishop is yet to reveal the social housing pol'i.cy the party will take to the ele@

be job losses at Kainga Ora he said "hope so )
es-radic%o d-job-

https://www.stuff.co.nz/national/politics/| 3286024 /nationals-chris-bi op-
cuts-at-kinga-ora?cid=app-iPhone

Sent from my iPhone &

n asked if there will



From:

Sent: 4 September 2023 4:07 PM
To:

No great shock.

Might pay to update my CV, OQ

o

'se&ic reform and job cuts at Kainga Ora

To:
Subject: FW: Nationa '

AUTION: %ail. Do.n
content ‘i sa re us

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
hishing button..

o) € go

Yo O
&/Fdaf Q
Q@ alofa. M %a ma le lagi ¢ mama — warm greetings

Reach us on our local channels: Capital & Coast website | Hutt Valley website | CC Facebook | HV
Facebook | CC LinkedIn | HV LinkedIn

Te Whatu Ora — Health New Zealand
TeWhatuOra.govt.nz

Hours of work M-Thursday —7.30 — 3pm

 7:22 AM

----- Oriiinal Messaie-----

hris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts at Kdinga Ora



External email - take care with links and attachments

Bishop is yet to reveal the social housing policy the party will take to the election, but when asked if there will

be job losses at Kainga Ora he said "hope so".

https://urldefense.com/v3/ httgs://www.stuff.co.nz/national/ olitics/13286024 I /nationals-chris-bishop-
romises-radical-reform-and-job-cuts-at-kinga-ora?cid=app-iPhone__;!'A3teau8g8Q!SjrfZhhAEbMI9g_AaVh-
TIN2iXqhu8BEPjI13Gz1 tuD3OY8hnuLT4xHU6vZTsw+§(z3rWA\7Pb65TdnH qRnbgCwiL.G2IHzYDzZMY$

Sent from my iPhone

This email or attachment(s) may contain confidential or legally privileged information intended for the sole use
of the addressee(s). Any use, redistribution, disclosure, or reproduction of this message, except as intended, is

rohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender and remove aI%copies of the message,
including any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed in this email (unless otherwise stated) may not
represent those of Te Whatu Ora.



-----Original Message-----

From B8

Sent: 4 September :56 AM

To:S@@

Subject: RE: National's Chris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts at Kéinia %

‘Hope so'! ‘ \,
wee==Origi ——— \
From:

Sent:

- wber 2023 10:01 AM Q

o:

Subject: National's Chris Bishop promises radical reform and job cuts éi@a %(L
CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachmex gise 1&%; and know the

content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Bishop is yet to reveal the social housing policy th will take to the elec 'o\ but when asked if there will
be job losses at Kainga Ora he said "hope so".
/

https://www stuff.co.nz/national/politi

cs/1 ionals-chris
cuts-at-kinga-ora?cid=app-iPhone ;
Sent from my iPhone 0% ,‘\O

p-promises-radical-reform-and-job-



----- Original Message-----

From: 9(2)(@)

Sent: 5 September 2023 3:23 PM
To: 2(2)(@)

Subject: RE: Politics

Hi9(2)(@)
Yes very good!
Yep and its ‘back to the future’!!!!

Looking forward to getting back to Papanui next week!

Cheers 2(2)(a)

From: 9(2)(a)
Sent: Tuesday, September.5, 2023 10:53 AM
To: 9(2)(@)

Subject: Politics
Hi 9(2)@) ™

Aswe endureehdless rounds of policy announcements promising us this that
and theother (to be paid for when the Governmental credit card bill is due, it
brings to mind this joke which my wife told me about the other day. Apologies if
you have heard it before:

While walking down the street one day, a high-ranking politician is
tragically hit by a truck and dies. His soul arrives in heaven and is met by
St. Peter at the entrance. "Welcome to Heaven," says St. Peter. "Before
you settle in, it seems there is a problem. We seldom see a high official
around these parts, you see, so we're not sure what to do with you."
"No problem, just let me in," says the politician . "Well, 'd like to but |
have orders from higher up. What we'll do is have you spend one day in
Hell and one day in Heaven. Then you can choose where to spend



eternity." "Really, I've made up my mind. | want to be in Heaven," says
the politician. "I'm sorry but we have our rules." And with that, St. Peter
escorts the politician to the elevator and he goes down, down, down to
Hell.

The doors open and he finds himself in the middle of a green golf
course. In the distance is a club and standing in front of it are all his
friends and other politicians who had worked with him, everyone is very
happy and in evening dress. They run to greet him, hug him, and
reminisce about the good times they had while getting rich at the
expense of the people. They play a friendly game of golf and.then dine
on lobster and caviar. Also present is the Devil, who really'is a very
friendly guy and has a good time dancing and telling jokes. They are
having such a good time that, before he realizes it, it is time,to go.
Everyone gives him a big hug and waves while the elevator rises. The
elevator goes up, up, up and the door reopension Heaven where St.
Peter is waiting for him.

"Now it's time to visit Heaven."-Sa 24 hours pass with the politician head
of state joining.a group of contented souls moving from cloud to cloud,
playing the harp and singing. They have a good time and, before he
realizesit;-the 24-hours-have gone by and St. Peter returns. "Well then,
you've spent a-day'in Hell and another in Heaven. Now choose your
eternity." He reflects for a minute, then the head of state answers:
"Well, | would never have thought it, | mean Heaven has been delightful,
but I think | would be better off in Hell." So Saint Peter escorts him to
the elevator and he goes down, down, down to Hell.

Now the doors of the elevator open and he is in the middle of a barren
land covered with waste and garbage. He sees all his friends, dressed in
rags, picking up the trash and putting it in black bags. The Devil comes
over to the politician and lays an arm on his neck. "l don't understand,"
stammers the politician. "Yesterday | was here and there was a golf
course and club and we ate lobster and caviar and danced and had a
great time. Now all there is a wasteland full of garbage and my friends



look miserable." The Devil looks at him, smiles and says, "Of course!
Yesterday we were campaigning. Today you voted for us!"

PS. Looks like the potential Minister of Housing has intentions to deal to Kainga
Ora.....this was in Stuff the other day. Click on the hyperlink

Chris Bishop, who hopes to be housing minister after the October 14 general election, has
also faced more questions about cutting jobs at Kainga Ora. When asked about whether

jobs will be cut, he told Stuff: "Hope so". \?\

\Q)social

ly saying it

When pressed more by Corinn Dann on Morning Report, he said: "I
houses in New Zealand and that is what our policy will reflect. | a

doesn't all have to be done by Kainga Ora and it doesn't all h e done by public

bureaucracy.” « \e\@ '\g

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 5116 Christchurch 8542 | New Zealand Government |

www.kaingaora.govt.nz



-----Original Message-—---
From:9(2)(@)

Sent: 4 September 2023 12:54 PM
To: 2(2)(@)

Subject: The future

Herein is one potential future for KO:

Chris Bishop, who hopes to be housing minister after the October 24 general election, has
also faced more questions about cutting jobs at Kainga Ora. Wheniasked about whether
jobs will be cut, he told Stuff: "Hope so".

When pressed more by Corinn Dann on Morning Report, he said: "l want more social
houses in New Zealand and that is what our policy will reflect. | am simply saying it
doesn't all have to be done by Kainga Ora and it doesn't:all have to be done by public
bureaucracy."

Of course it isn’t all being done by us new; and'many of the homes we are building are done by
private developerswhom we contract.

This is the same Mr Bishap who, refer to us as the country’s biggest slumlord.

Asthe academic quoted-in the hyperlinked articles says, he did not believe the market could be

relied upon to-solve the housing crisis -

“Based on my experience, the market exploits any problem," he said. “The
market is one of the reasons we have had a housing crisis for many years.”

"I think certainly Kainga Ora could continue to learn a bit more from
experts, but not from politicians. Lurching from one thing to another is not
helpful when we are dealing with big problems."

9(2)(@)



cid:image002.jpg@01D807B1.8BBD8I90

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Kainga Ora - Homes and

POBOX5116Ch stchurch 8542 | New Zealan

\?\




From:

Sent: 18 September 2023 10:06 AM
To:—

CcC
Subject: RE: PSA Meeting

SECCR N \&,
I will print out article and take it with me tomorrow to the me@? (L
Cheers «%@ \g%
From: 9(2)@ E

Sent: Monday, September 18, 20 ’

To é

Cc:

Subject RE: PSA
tember 18, 2023 10:01 AM

Oh, and t

Subject: RE: PSA Meeting

For context

When asked if there w:ll be jOb Iosses at the agency [ Ka/nga Ora] he said: “Hope so”. (Chris
Bishop)

Also Chris Luxon has relayed this messaging in a press conference last week.

Cheers,

Froms: SYE)



Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 9:13 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: PSA Meeting
Hi

No worries will bring that up tomorrow.

Cheers

From:

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:52 AM \
To: QQ

Subject: RE: PSA Meeting

Good morning both ©® ,&@ g
| just want to bring up the PlPl"thﬂ cam @@mg oncu en,y‘(hroughout media, there
in

have been comments made by po p will be redundancies at Kainga
Ora’

This is obwously v g for s Ora staff. If the PSA could address this
and p055|bly e staff t ra that they have our back on this and what this
may Iook I ou

@

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:48 AM

To




Subject: PSA Meeting

Morning All &##128522;
Hope everyone had an awesome weekend.

We have a PSA Delegate meeting tomorrow and if you have anything that you want
brought up please either email me or talk to either-or myself.

_ifl have missed anyone please let them know. ?3/
Have a great day. \O\
Thanks QQ





